
From: Office, Clerks
To: Ross Siegel, Simon
Cc: Vining, Krista
Subject: FW: Presentation Request - CPED - Construction Mitigation
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:26:53 PM

Presentation Request to CPED.
 
Les
 

From: Duncan Robertson <Duncan.Robertson@cfib.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Presentation Request - CPED - Construction Mitigation
 
[This email has been received from an external person or system]
 

Hello,
 
Reaching out to see if it would be possible to present at the next sitting of the CPED standing
committee. The topic would be surrounding the feasibility of implementing a
construction mitigation fund in the HRM. The desired outcome would be that the
committee direct staff to undertake a feasibility study/jurisdictional scan to see if the HRM
would be capable to implement a construction mitigation fund if amendments were made to
the HRM Charter.
 
Our presentation would highlight the impact construction projects have on small businesses
and provide information on construction mitigation funds in place in Calgary and Montreal.
 
I would be representing the Canadian Federation of Independent Business which has 1,450
members in the municipality.
 
Sincerely,
 
Duncan Robertson (He/Him)
Director, Legislative Affairs (Nova Scotia)
C: (902) 580-4538
LinkedIn | Twitter
 
CFIB – In business for your business.
FCEI – En affaires pour vos affaires.
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Date Distributed: June 20, 2025
Committee members, William Hatfield, Maggie MacDonald

Meeting: CPED
Meeting Date: June 26, 2025
Item Number: 10.3.1



The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any
part of this message with any third party, without the written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply
to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. / Le contenu de ce courriel
est confidentiel et destiné uniquement au destinataire spécifié dans le message. Il est strictement interdit de partager ce message, en tout
ou en partie, avec un tiers, sans le consentement écrit de l'expéditeur. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, répondez à ce message
pour nous l’indiquer et supprimez-le afin que nous puissions nous assurer qu'une telle erreur ne se reproduise plus.




